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this notice of investigation shall be

served:

(a) The complainant is:

ChriMar Systems, Inc., d/b/a CMS
Technologies, 36528 Grand River
Avenue, Suite A-1, Farmington
Hills, MI 48335.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties
upon which the amended
complaint is to be served:

Cisco Systems, Inc., 170 West Tasman
Drive, San Jose, CA 95134.

Cisco Consumer Products LLC, 120
Theory Drive, Irvine, CA 92617.

Cisco Systems International B.V.,
Haarlerbergpark, Haarlerbergweg
13-19, 1101 CH, Amsterdam,
Netherlands.

Cisco-Linksys LLC, 121 Theory Drive,
Irvine, CA 92617.

Hewlett-Packard Co., 3000 Hanover
Street, Palo Alto, CA 94304.

3Com Corporation, 350 Campus
Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752.

Avaya Inc., 211 Mt. Airy Road,
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920.

Extreme Networks, Inc., 3585 Monroe
Street, Santa Clara, CA 95051.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street
SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC
20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)—(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the amended
complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the amended
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
amended complaint and in this notice
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of
the right to appear and contest the
allegations of the amended complaint
and this notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the amended complaint and
this notice and to enter an initial

determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of an exclusion
order or a cease and desist order or both
directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 1, 2011.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2011-31346 Filed 12—6-11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731-TA-540 and 541
(Third Review)]

Certain Welded Stainless Steel Pipe
From Korea and Taiwan

Determination

On the basis of the record ! developed
in the subject five-year reviews, the
United States International Trade
Commission (Commission) determines,
pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), that
revocation of the antidumping duty
orders on certain welded stainless steel
pipe from Korea and Taiwan would be
likely to lead to continuation or
recurrence of material injury to an
industry in the United States within a
reasonably foreseeable time.

Background

The Commission instituted these
reviews on July 1, 2011 (76 FR 38688)
and determined on October 4, 2011, that
it would conduct expedited reviews (76
FR 64106, October 17, 2011).

The Commission transmitted its
determination in these reviews to the
Secretary of Commerce on December 1,
2011. The views of the Commission are
contained in USITC Publication 4280
(December 2011), entitled Certain
Welded Stainless Steel Pipe from Korea
and Taiwan, Investigation Nos. 731—
TA—-540 and 541 (Third Review).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 1, 2011.

James R. Holbein,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2011-31345 Filed 12—6-11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the

Commission(s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of a Bankruptcy
Settlement Agreement Pursuant to the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act

Notice is hereby given that a proposed
Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement
between the debtors and the
Environmental Protection Agency
(hereinafter “Bankruptcy Settlement
Agreement”) in In re M.D. Moody &
Sons, Inc., et al., Chap. 11, Jointly
Administered under Case No. 3:09-bk-
6247, was lodged on or about November
30, 2011 (Docket No. 974), with the
United States Bankruptcy Court for the
Middle District of Florida, Jacksonville
Division. The proposed Bankruptcy
Settlement Agreement would resolve
the United States’ claims under Section
107 of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act
(““CERCLA”) of 1980, 42 U.S.C. 9607, as
amended, against the debtors related to
unpaid response costs incurred by the
Environmental Protection Agency in
connection with the release of
hazardous substances at the BCX
Superfund Site (““Site”) in Jacksonville,
Florida. EPA alleged that the debtors are
liable as persons who, by contract,
agreement, or otherwise, arranged for
the disposal of hazardous substances at
the Site. Under the proposed
Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement, the
debtors will pay the sum of $5,629.05 in
full in cash within 30 days of
Bankruptcy Court approval of the
Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement.
Pursuant to the Bankruptcy Settlement
Agreement, the Debtors will receive a
covenant not to sue from the United
States on behalf of EPA for the Site and
will receive protection from
contribution actions or claims as
provided by Section 113(f)(2) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9613(f)(2) for the
matters addressed in the Bankruptcy
Settlement Agreement.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General for the
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice, and
either emailed to pubcomment-
ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or mailed to
P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of
Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611
P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20530,
and should refer to In re M.D. Moody &
Sons, Inc., et al., Chap. 11, Jointly
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Administered under Case No. 3:09-bk-
6247 (USBC M.D. Fla.), DOJ Ref. #90—
11-3-09152/2.

The Bankruptcy Settlement
Agreement may be examined at U.S.
EPA Region 4, 61 Forsyth Street,
Atlanta, GA 30303 (contact Stacey
Haire, Esq. (404) 562—9676). During the
public comment period, the Bankruptcy
Settlement Agreement may also be
examined on the following Department
of Justice Web site, http://www.usdoj.
gov/enrd/Consent Decrees.html. A copy
of the Bankruptcy Settlement
Agreement may also be obtained by mail
from the Consent Decree Library, U.S.
Department of Justice, P.O. Box 7611,
Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by
faxing or emailing a request to Tonia
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov),
fax No. (202) 514—0097, phone
confirmation number (202) 514-1547. In
requesting a copy from the Consent
Decree Library, please refer to In re M.D.
Moody & Sons, Inc., et al., Chap. 11,
Jointly Administered under Case No.
3:09-bk-6247 (USBC M.D. Fla.), DOJ Ref.
#90-11-3-09152/2, and enclose a check
in the amount of $17.50 (25 cents per
page reproduction cost) payable to the
U.S. Treasury or, if by email or fax,
forward a check in that amount to the
Consent Decree Library at the stated
address.

Henry Friedman,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2011-31364 Filed 12—6—11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Foreign Claims Settlement
Commission

[F.C.S.C. Meeting and Hearing Notice No.
13-11]

Sunshine Act Meeting

The Foreign Claims Settlement
Commission, pursuant to its regulations
(45 CFR 503.25) and the Government in
the Sunshine Act (5 U.S.C. 552b),
hereby gives notice in regard to the
scheduling of open meetings as follows:

Thursday, December 15, 2011

11 a.m.—Issuance of Proposed
Decisions in claims against Libya.

1 p.m.—Oral hearings on objections to
Commission’s Proposed Decisions
in Claim Nos. LIB-1I-125; LIB-II-
126 and LIB-1I-127.

Friday, December 16, 2011

9 a.m.—Oral hearings on objection to
Commission’s Proposed Decision in
Claim Nos. LIB-1-003.

STATUS: Open.

All meetings are held at the Foreign
Claims Settlement Commission, 600 E
Street, NW., Washington, DC. Requests
for information, or advance notices of
intention to observe an open meeting,
may be directed to: Judith H. Lock,
Executive Officer, Foreign Claims
Settlement Commission, 600 E Street
NW., Suite 6002, Washington, DC
20579. Telephone: (202) 616—6975.

Jaleh F. Barrett,

Chief Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2011-31558 Filed 12-5-11; 4:15 pm]
BILLING CODE 4410-BA-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Office of the Secretary

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Submission for OMB
Review; Comment Request; Davis-
Bacon Certified Payroll

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor
(DOL) is submitting the Wage and Hour
Division (WHD) sponsored information
collection request (ICR) titled, ‘“Davis-
Bacon Certified Payroll,” to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval for continued use
in accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act (PRA) of 1995 (44 U.S.C.
3501 et seq.).

DATES: Submit comments on or before
January 6, 2012.

ADDRESSES: A copy of this ICR with
applicable supporting documentation;
including a description of the likely
respondents, proposed frequency of
response, and estimated total burden
may be obtained from the Reglnfo.gov
Web site, http://www.reginfo.gov/
public/do/PRAMain, on the day
following publication of this notice or
by contacting Michel Smyth by
telephone at (202) 693—4129 (this is not
a toll-free number) or sending an email
to DOL_PRA_PUBLIC@dol.gov.

Submit comments about this request
to the Office of Information and
Regulatory Affairs, Attn: OMB Desk
Officer for the Department of Labor,
Wage and Hour Division (WHD), Office
of Management and Budget, Room
10235, Washington, DC 20503,
Telephone: (202) 395—6929/Fax: (202)
395-6881 (these are not toll-free
numbers), email: OIRA_submission@
omb.eop.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Contact Michel Smyth by telephone at
(202) 693—4129 (this is not a toll-free
number) or by email at

DOL PRA PUBLIC@dol.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Copeland Act requires contractors and
subcontractors performing work on
federally financed or assisted
construction contracts to furnish weekly
a statement with respect to the wages
paid each employee during the
preceding week. See 40 U.S.C. 3145; 29
CFR 3.3(b). Regulations 29 CFR 5.5
(a)(3)(ii)(A) requires contractors to
submit weekly a copy of all payrolls to
the Federal agency contracting for or
financing the construction project, if the
agency is a party to the contract,
accompanied by a signed Statement of
Compliance indicating that the payrolls
are correct and complete and that each
laborer or mechanic has been paid not
less than the proper Davis-Bacon
prevailing wage rate for the work
performed. 29 CFR 5.5(a)(3)(ii)(B).

The DOL has developed optional use
Form WH-347, Payroll Form, to aide
contractors and subcontractors
performing work on federally financed
or assisted construction contracts in
meeting weekly payroll reporting
requirements. 29 CFR 5.5(a)(3)(ii)(A);
see also, 29 CFR 3.3(b). Properly filled
out, this form will satisfy the
requirements of Regulations 29 CFR
parts 3 and 5 as to payrolls submitted
in connection with contracts subject to
the Davis-Bacon and Related Acts.

This information collection is subject
to the PRA. A Federal agency generally
cannot conduct or sponsor a collection
of information, and the public is
generally not required to respond to an
information collection, unless it is
approved by the OMB under the PRA
and displays a currently valid OMB
Control Number. In addition,
notwithstanding any other provisions of
law, no person shall generally be subject
to penalty for failing to comply with a
collection of information if the
collection of information does not
display a valid OMB Control Number.
See 5 CFR 1320.5(a) and 1320.6. The
DOL obtains OMB approval for this
information collection under OMB
Control Number 1235-0008. The current
OMB approval is scheduled to expire on
December 31, 2011; however, it should
be noted that existing information
collection requirements submitted to the
OMB receive a month-to-month
extension while they undergo review.
For additional information, see the
related notice published in the Federal
Register on August 8, 2011 (76 FR
48181).
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